Douglas Moun ain in the northern portion of Okanogan county. It was
af ter an old prospsctor, Douglas Jo6e(William J. Yard in names MSS
Letter 264,) Meany






Drumheller, a town in the cemtral part o Franklin County named
in honor of Sam Drumheller, & farmer in that licality. (Peter
¥ Klundt in names MSS Letter 27)



Dry Crecek, a tributary of the Walla Walla river in %alla Walla

countye. The name first appears on Govarnor Isaac I. S tevens! Map
1853 (Pacific Mailroad Reparts Vol XIT book 1) There is now & railroad
station by the fi@8 same name eight miles narthwest o Walla Walla, Ther

are 8lso nine other small streams in the state of Washington hgvlng the

same name. (Meany)



Dry Creek, a tributary of the Walla Walla river in Walla Walla
county. The name first appesrs on Governor Isaac I.S teven's map
1853 (Pacific Railroad Reports, Vol XIT Book 1)There is now a railroad
station by the same name eight miles northwest of Yalla WYalla.,
The are also nine other small streams in the State of Washington

having the same name,



Dryden, a town on the Wenatches Riwr in C pelan county. It was
named in 1907 by the Great Northern Railway €ompanyy probably in
honor of th Canadian horticulturist of t hat neme. He
was the guest of Mr. James J. Hill of the Great X orthern Railway

Company on a tour of that section. (4.8, Ames in Names MSS Letter 301)

Mganye



Dryden, a town on the Wenatcte e River in Chelan county. It was
nemed in 1907 by the Great Northern Hailway Campany ppobabaly in honor
of the Canadian hor ticulturist of that name. Hg was the guest of Mr.
James J, H1ll of the Great Northern Railway company on a tour of that
section(A.J. Amos in Names MSS, Letter 301,)



Finley, a town in Benton L’.ounty named in honor of George

E. Finley, one of the first settlers under the Northern Pacific

b

Iprigation canal. His place adjoins the townsite of 'inley.

(E.M. Angell in names ¥SS Ietter 512.)









Flatcher, a town In Whitman county. It was named in 1889
in hanor of Joseph Yle tcher on whose land a station was built, still
used by the Oregon-"ashington failway & Navigation company (E.J.
Tramill in Names MSS letter 179) Meany)



ort Bellingham
“ha tcom county,
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Fort Borst at the Junction of the ’skookumchuck and Chehalis
rivers near Centralia, Yewi s county, The "blockhouse fort was built

during t eIﬁdian war in 1856 on the clai of Joseph borst. His.widow

for it port Bnrst park,
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Fort Casey, opposite Port Townsend on Whidbey Island in Island
county. Brig-Gen, Silgs Casey was g distinguishedof ficer of t he
U.S. Army. In 1856-57 he was in comand on Puget Sound. His son,
by the same name, was also dis tinguished inthe U.S. Navy. The fort

s named in honor of one of these,
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Fort Columbia on the Colum is Kiver at “hinook Point,

It was named July 13, 1899 by direction of
the President and un er the brovisions of

“rmy “egulations

Yacific County.

baragraph 189,
by the ar Department b
Miles H.C. C “rbin, adjutant gen.
¥

drtillery

C aumand of Maj. General
(Col.H.W. Ludlow, Yoast

Vrps Fort Stevens Oregon in names MSs Letter 124 (Meany)



Fort Colville, an.old Hudson's Bay Company trading post on Marcus
F]_ats above Kettle Falls of the Columbia River in Stevens

county. It was established by John Work of the Hydson's ﬂay Company
in 1826 and named in honar of “ndrew Colville who aicceeded Sir
Henry Pelly as governor in London of the Hudson's bay Company. It is
claimed by some th& the corret spelling o the name is Colvile.(H.H.
Ba_ncroft Works VOL XXVIII, page 469 and T.C. Ejliott, Journal of

Jdohn Work in “‘ashing.ton Historical “varterly, Oct 1914, page 258, Meany)



Fort r'1agler, naart Yort Townsend in Jefrferson unty. Lt was

named in honor of Brig.Gen Ysniel Webster Flagler
U.S

s chief of ordnance
- 8rmy who died on March 269 29, 1899. He hadserved with distinction

in the (¢ivil War,(Major H.E. Cla ke, coast artillery corp;s, Fort

Flagler in Names MSS Letter 200) (Meany)



Fort rawton, on a promontory known as Magnolis Bluff, a part of
Seattle, King county. It was named in honor of Henry

“are Lawton,

ma jor general of the U.S, Aruy who was killed at San Mateo, Luzon,
Philippine Islands op “ _ec 19, 1899, (Meany)



—_— e e ——

Fort Okanogan, nea the mouth of the Okanogan river where it
flows into the Columbia River, Okanogan county. It was established as
an interior trading post by #stor's Pacific ¥, r Campany in 1811
but was abandoned soona f ter the NOrth-West Uompany of Bontreal
got control of the Astor properties dur ing the var of 1812. ‘he name

has been char ted as Okinakene ard wilth other spellings. (Meany)





